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repair at the time of inspection.

Rl

Bal. or Market Value:

I Agcident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No
PR Seiayp Consistent? : Yes or No
. Repairs: L gays Res: YesorNo
Lum Sum: Vav) o 3val: Yes or No

ARG FE

Vehicle: INJOUT

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Date: Person Contacted:

BS/DUN @?M GY /FS | LIZA | MIC | OHTSU | PIR / SUMIJ

TOYO Y

Eront 2 rRat

R/Bal. 5) mm R/Bal. mm
N S

D.OA. _}/O?/ DOl 5’/5)%

Survey heid at /;, '5)

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear / })JE | NIS ! UIC | Rooftop or
.9

The WIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date | Time  Action { Instruction

ity F1LEo cerlf  fid

16/@ 3 WM K/g & /400 WA Y Aug (reecl ngosz.-f-&o -mﬂ,f)

DatelTime, File Pass o7 D: Preli. Report Days Dfiﬁapair: 50 18

1 D: Final Report Resurvey Mo. of Trip: ' Survey Fee:

Date/Time, Fie Return o7 Transportation:

2 \'ﬁ\ 10\1‘1 Tx“)iﬂ' Add Fee: ‘Site Insp (% ) __S+RS__SI
- Interview ($ } Phatos

Re Format : E: Tech. Invs ($ } Others

Lump Sumy/ LB.I: (3 I‘FDD’: ) '___l:weekand ($ )



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

f ——— e
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 10:09 AM

To: 'Ivy Ratilla’

Cc: SUR; 'Julie Mangubat’

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003911/JM || Ol- SKAB408U (White) TP- SKC95848 ||

Est:0.00 || Hua Meng Spray

Dear Ivy,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKC 9584B on 6/9/2019

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Yvonne Wong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:31 PM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003911/JM || OI- SKAS408U (White) TP- SKC95848 || Est:0.00 | | Hua Meng
Spray

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: vy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 3:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>




" Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003911/IM || OI- SKA8408U (White) TP- 5KC9584B || Est:0.00 | | Hua Meng

Spray
Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SKC9584B. They have chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle.

Please confirm.

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUd g et rusted

“Direct e
msurance _ . e
Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore

239924

budgetdire m.s
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Di t In nce.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 2:40 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS - AUTO & GENERAL INSURED: SKA 8408 U OUR REF: SKC 9584 B D.0.A: 02.05.2019 | | C10003311

Dear vy



We choose Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Thank You.

Regards,
Jing Yee
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop

Tel; 67465519  Fax:6743 4896

From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 12:33 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRS - AUTO & GENERAL INSURED: SKA 8408 U OUR REF: SKC 9584 B D.0.A: 02.09.2019
Dear Sirs/Madam

Please refer the attachment FYNA and kindly send us your surveyor name list.
Your prompt reply will appreciated by us.

Thank You.

Regards,
Jing Yee
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop

Tel : 6746 5519 Fax: 6743 4896

Virus-free. waww avg.com

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—#

From:’ Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 3:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:.C10003911/JM || OI- SKA8408U (White) TP- SKC35848 ||
Est:0.00 || Hua Meng Spray

Attachments: img-903122405.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SKC9584B. They have chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle.

Please canfirm.

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

B“dgﬂt Trusted

Service

Direct Award
IMNSUTANCE _. jeeio

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924 e
budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

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

sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 2:40 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS - AUTO & GENERAL INSURED: SKA 8408 U OUR REF: SKC 9584 B D.0.A: 02.09.2019 || C10003911
Dear lvy

We choose Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Thank You.

Regards,
Jing Yee
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop

Tel: 6746 5519 Fax ' 6743 4896

From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 12:33 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRS - AUTO & GENERAL INSURED: SKA 8408 U OUR REF: SKC 9584 B D.0O.A: 02.09.2019
Dear Sirs/Madam

Please refer the attachment FYNA and kindly send us your surveyor name list.
Your prompt reply will appreciated by us.

Thank You.

Regards,
Jing Yee
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop

Tel : 67465519  Fax:6743 4896

Virus-free. www.avg.com




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



Used altis Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

sl Arhd st

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. @

We’ll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Powerful Famil With 237 Bhp!Selling A Bk " : : L
Post an Advertisement owerful Family SUV Wit p ing At $73.8 ‘5’ ' Think One Automobile =3 -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Cwiner -2 -
$58 until it's SOLD! 5
L]
; L
. =
Browse by Categary ~] Sort by Date Posted | |20 results/page |
4 yvehicles altis Advanced Search M Submiti
Make Madel Prige Depraciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Typa Skatur
Search Selection altis Any Army 2011 Ary By Available

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 £249,800 £11,B30 fyr 22-Jul-2011 1,598 cc 127 000 kin Sedan Available

Guaranty Mot PHY Unit, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Excellent Condition, Accident-Free, Bank And In House Loan Avadable, ..

Pested: (3-Sep-201 Tags: X1 Toyota Conolla, 30110 boyoba comba, Toyota Coroila, foyota tomila, Towoaa, Coeoila, comila, Used
osted: {5-58p-J013 Teyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $28,800 10,570 fyr 15-5ep-2011 1,598 cc 122,000 km Sedan Available

Wall Maintamad Urat, Rehable Ride, Drive Without Worries, Attractive [nterest Rate OF 2,28% Available, Loan/Trade In Welcome, Contac..

Pestad: 30-Aug X119 s 1£1 Topola Comolla, 2011 toyota comba, Toyota Corofla, topota corotia, Toyots, Corolla, corolia, Lised
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 24 800 $11,610 fyr 24-Feb-2011 1,598 cc 138,200 km Sedan Available
First Crwner Car! Well Maintained, Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank And In House Loan Available, Trade In Are Welcome, Powerf... P
Postad: 12-Aug-2019 ' 2011 Toyata Conalla, 2011 toyota-coroia, Toyota Corolla, topata corolla, Toyota, Conolla, cordlla, Lsed
Toyata Corolla Altis 1.6A $212,688 £10,950 fyr 04-lan-2011 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

$276BB-511143=411545/16 Month=58658 Per Year Deperciatian.Parf Vahse $8143+Body Value $3000 = §11,1431100% Accident Free!...

Bostad: 13- AL 201 211 Toyota Conolia, 2011 toyota corola, Toveda Coroila, toyota comlla, Toyists, Coeolla, corolla, Lised

Save this search orfteria, to get emid alerts whanever a match s Found

Make Meadel Prica Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Typs Stalis

For old advartisements, view Explred ads [20 % |results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars  Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

, lew mifleage o
ar cealery

Follow sgCarMart.com

Compare About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=altis& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2011&VEH=0... 06-Sep-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
985)

SKC9584B

No

06 Sep 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Blue

2011

1ZRX070765
MRO53REE104112481
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$15,510.00

19 Oct 2011

19 Oct 2011

1

$15,510.00

Yes
18 Oct 2021
$9,306.00

18 Oct 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$50,289.00

$10,639.00

$19,945.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Sep 2019

OK

Page 1 of |

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...  06-Sep-19



WMESME 151 16415 | SME Motor Phe Lid - Ka Buki
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02019 051
SUBMITTED BY! Chia Pai ¥ing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa rapon M"‘* datails of the accidant io spead up Me claims Process.

2. This Form must be completed by tne Policyholder andlor the Authoriged Driver.

4. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurals as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial fcls ey allow insurance companies 1o

rapudiate policy Kability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of palicy liability on e part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thie repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlIA Records Manageman! Cenire established by e Genaral Insurance Association of Sirgapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal eopies of this report will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interesied paries.

:_‘E-:ﬂ;.ﬁjlndgnmnt of this repon 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the: archiving of thie repo at the centre and 1o copees of the report being made available
£ 4

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 03/09/2019 09:51

Date Of Accident 02/09/2019 10:10

Exact Location Of Accident SIMS AVE TWDS GEYLANG RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKCo584B
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Chamer CHOO CHENG SO0ON
NRIC Mo S1641985J

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Ne (LOCAL) +65-38B66885
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-9B86G68E5

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model ALTIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy o
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number 5108474830

Cover Maote Mumber

Dwriver

Mame of Driver CHOO CHENG S00M

NRIC Mo 51641985)

Date Of Birth 11/04/1964

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/10M1981

Driving Experience 37 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-9B8B66885

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-98866885

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Address BLK 104 POTONG PASIR AVE 1 #04-398

Postcode 350104
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Chwn -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGEICROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NG
Number af vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
\Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? e
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been a!:praachad by unknown _persun{s} NO
salicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of imended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG LANE 2 OF SIMS AVE TWDS GEYLANG ROAD ON 02/09/2019 AT 1010HRS. SUDDEMNLY, | FELT AN
IMPACT FROM MY RIGHT PORTION. VEHICLE B HAD COLLIDED ONTO RIGHT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? ¥ES
Was there any video captured by Car Came ra? NO

Was there any audio recorded? ND

; DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 ' W
Vehicle Registration Number SKAB408U
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties WEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver RICH LIOW
MRICPassport Number
Contact Number 81120888
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Name CHOO CHENG SOONM

Page 2 of 17



Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Wera seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

SKCo5e4B

Page 3of17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

e =

. The issue and accep

Please report gomectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form mist be completed by the Palicynpider and/or the Authorised Driver.
information provided must be as ful and accurate as postible. any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liabiiizy.

kance of this Eorm by Insurance companies (s not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance
companies.
r may b f hi for igation,

fthe GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

. Thi report will be forwarded by the insurers o
4 that copies of this repert will for a fee be made avallable upon application by

Assaclation of Singapare (GIA] for archiving an
interestad parties,

. By the loggment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

the repert being made avallable aforesaid.
Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA]

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My Inserer, my workehop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {“GIA®) may/are permitted to cellect, use,
digclose andor process my parsenal data/personal infarmation set aut in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (gallectively the "Personal information”] and disclose and transfer such
persanal Infarmation ta all insurer(s] wha have insured vehicle|s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
vahiche[s] involved in this accdent shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”|, the [nsurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposais)

of;

{I] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlament of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and,lor my claims;

{iif} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguirles by me;

{iv} administering my claims (including the malling of correspandence, statements, Invoices, reports ar notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring sbout delivery of the same a5 well 33 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

Iv] complying with 3pplicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with iy claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”]

(b]  altinsurer(s) whe have insured vehicle(s] invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information {or ene or more of the above Purpases; and

{c)  my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GLA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their [awyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapaore, for one or more of tha shove Purposas,

{d]  my Persanal Informaticn will also be collected and used 1o compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e}  the Information so callected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i} tosllinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling o managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmant agencies a5 reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for camplying with requirements under any regulstions, laws or court arders,

e K

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Sigrature
Date & Time: {If diriver is not the policyholder) Name:
Cate & Time: MALC/FIN Mo

tHua meats

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

' SKETCHFLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T wae crivivg alency lane 3 P Simg Aveige  twols Ciﬂqu&}
- 3 7

Boad e 03-09.3019 @' 010 hours . SQuoldenly , 1 fedt m l'Mﬁrff
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DECLARATION
I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

. i

Policyhoider's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time:
Date & Tome:

[ driver 15 not the palicyholder]

FReparting Cenlre Personnel's Signature
Wame:
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HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C #01-61 / 01-34, Singapore 417883

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 / 9666 9680 Fax: 6743 4896
ESTIMATE
CHOO CHENG SOON Date :16.09.2019
BLK 104 POTONG PASIR AVE 1 .Vehicle No :5KC 9584 B
#04-398 Make/Model TOYOTA ALTIS
5350104 Accident date :02,09.2019
! No DESCRIPTION Qty Amount (55}
List Items :
1 Front RH door black sticker (1 set) 1 A S 149.1 N
2 Front RH door 1 /L & 10686 *
3 Front RH door glass outer moulding 1 A $ 2546 X
4 Front RH door protector 1 A § 1926
5 Front RH door outer handle 1 4 5 2001 X
6 Front RH door side mirror 1 S
7 Front RH door side mirror housing 1::!!,‘/ il 5} 1069.8 _—
8 Front RH door side mirror lamp 1 5
9 Rear RH door 1 L § 10686 A
10 Rear RH door protector f 7120 1 Adet 8 {19&? —
11 Rear RH door glass outer moulding 1 A4 s 254.60{‘
12 Rear RH door black sticker (1 set) 1 a1 $ 1885.X
S 46432
Less 25% Disc 5 11608
Total S 34824
‘Labour Cost
1 Remove & reinstall door glass s 200
2 Remove ,replace & repair consistent to the accident 5 SGO) 400
3 Respray painting $ 1000 $pp
Total S 2000
Grand Total S 54824
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y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;’fi;’Tj 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4316
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/AGI19015646/Uyd3n2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) Wlmmmmwm
190 CLEMENCEALU AVENUE #03-01 Date: 18-10-2019
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAFORE
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKA B408U Veh. Inspected SKC 9584B
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. C10003811/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 03/09/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS (A) |c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. MROS3IREE104112481 Colour GREY
Odometer 122187 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 YOKOHAMA, & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 YOROHAMA B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OJ/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/08/2018 Inspection Date 0B/OH2019
Survey held at HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WKSP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-61 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
Ga. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKC 95848

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No, 18-8607198-R

Page Mo 1 of 1

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:&";:{:ﬁ;} St ﬁ:::i“'m
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SET FRONT RH DOOR BLACK STICKER NOT NECESSARY 149.10 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 1,068.60 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RH DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 254,60 ’
1|FRONT RH DOOR PROTECTOR NECESSARY 192.60 192.60
1|FRONT RH DOOR OUTER HAMDLE MOT NECESSARY 20010 -
1|FRONT RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR HOUSING } CRACKED / 1,069.80 1,069.80
DAMAGED
1|FRONT RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR } : -
1|FRONT RH DOOR SIDE MIRROR LAMF } - =
1|REAR RH DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 1,068.60 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR NECESSARY 196.70 175.20
1|REAR RH DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 254 60 -
1|SET REAR RH DOOR BLACK STICKER NOT NECESSARY 188.50 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,160.80 -359.40
3,482.40 1,078.20
LABOUR
REMOVE,REPLACE & REPAIR CONSISTENT TO THE 800.00 200.00
ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT RH
DOOR AND REAR RH DOOR. }
REMOVE & REINSTALL DOOR GLASS. } 200.00 -
RESPRAY PAINTING. 1,000.00 500.00
2,000.00 700.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,482.40 1,778.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19015646/Uyd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benefit of the Chent namad on the front page of this Repart.
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